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Introduction
Gardens and groves inside us …

People can’t live without gardens. Gardening has been playing a very important role in the life of people for over the centuries.
The first gardens appeared when a man began to grow crops, apples, pears and cherries. A new stage of developing of gardening was in Babylon. They were legendary hanging gardens of Semiramida. There were some elements of garden and park culture in Ancient Rome. The trees and bushes were cut in unusual forms, e.g. animals or vessels. But in the 17-18 century Europe gardening became a real art and took one of the first places in culture. The brilliant examples of this art are Versailles in France, Hampton Court in England, Peterhof in Russia and some others.
Landscape gardens appeared in England. The system of garden architecture was based on some kind of ideology. Nickolas Pevsner wrote that a landscape park was created by philosophers, writers and art experts, but not the architectures and gardeners. It was created in England because it was the garden of English liberalism.
As for me, gardening means a lot in my life. The fact is that my mother is a florist. That is one of the reasons why I’ve become interested in the history of gardening, different types of gardens and parks and various species of flowers, bushes and trees. My scientific paper is devoted to the first English landscape gardens and parks.
Let’s explore historic parks and gardens! Explore time and place, lives and death, politics and religion through historic parks, gardens and designed green spaces of the British Isles. These designed spaces are priceless elements of heritage. They are also one of the richest sources of living history.
II
English landscape Gardens

The term English garden or English park is used in Continental Europe to refer to a type of natural-appearing large-scale landscape garden with its origins in the English landscape gardens of the 18th century, especially those associated with Capability Brown. The two English parks most influential on the Continent were those of Stowe, Buckinghamshire, and Stourhead, Wiltshire. The European "English garden" is characteristically on a smaller scale and more filled with "eye-catchers" than most English landscape gardens: grottoes, temples, tea-houses, belvederes, pavilions, sham ruins, bridges and statues, though the main ingredients of the English garden in England are sweeps of gently rolling ground and water, against a woodland background with clumps of trees and outlier groves. The name— not used in the United Kingdom, where "landscape garden" serves— differentiates it from the formal baroque design of the French formal garden. One of the best-known English gardens in Europe is the Englischer Garten in Munich.

In the United Kingdom the style is particularly associated with Capability Brown. The dominant style was revised in the early nineteenth century to include more "gardenesque" features, including shrubberies with gravelled walks, tree plantations to satisfy botanical curiosity, and, most notably, the return of flowers, in skirts of sweeping planted beds. This is the version of the landscape garden most imitated in Europe in the nineteenth century. The outer areas of the "home park" of English country houses retain their naturalistic shaping. English gardening since the 1840s has been on a more restricted scale, closer and more allied to the residence.

The canonical European English park contains a number of Romantic elements. Always present is a pond or small lake with a pier or bridge. Overlooking the pond is a round or hexagonal pavilion, often in the shape of a monopteros, a Roman temple. Sometimes the park also has a "Chinese" pavilion. Other elements include a grotto and imitation ruins.

1
The Hanging Gardens of Babylon
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An ancient depiction of the Hanging Gardens
Irrigation on an artificial slope
The Hanging Gardens of Babylon, also known as the Hanging Gardens of Semiramis, near present-day Al Hillah in Iraq (formerly Babylon), is considered one of the original Seven Wonders of the World. They were built by Nebuchadnezzar II around 600 BC. He is reported to have constructed the gardens to please his wife, Amytis of Media, who longed for the trees and fragrant plants of her homeland Persia. The gardens were destroyed by several earthquakes after the 2nd century BC.

The lush Hanging Gardens are extensively documented by Greek historians such as Strabo and Diodorus Siculus. Through the ages, the location may have been confused with gardens that existed at Nineveh, since tablets from there clearly show gardens. Writings on these tablets describe the possible use of something similar to an Archimedes' screw as a process of raising the water to the required height.

"Babylon, too, lies in a plain; and the circuit of its wall is three hundred and eighty-five stadia. The thickness of its wall is thirty-two feet; the height thereof between the towers is fifty cubits; that of the towers is sixty cubits; the passage on top of the wall is such that four-horse chariots can easily pass one another; and it is on this account that this and the hanging garden are called one of the Seven Wonders of the World. The garden is quadrangular in shape, and each side is four plethra in length. It consists of arched vaults, which are situated, one after another, on checkered, cube-like foundations. The checkered foundations, which are hollowed out, are covered so deep with earth that they admit of the largest of trees, having been constructed of baked brick and asphalt — the foundations themselves and the vaults and the arches. The ascent to the uppermost terrace-roofs is made by a stairway; and alongside these stairs there were screws, through which the water was continually conducted up into the garden from the Euphrates by those appointed for this purpose. For the river, a stadium in width, flows through the middle of the city; and the garden is on the bank of the river.

The Greek Historian Diodorus: "The Garden was 100 feet (30 m) long by 100 feet (30 m) feet wide and built up in tiers so that it resembled a theatre. Vaults had been constructed under the ascending terraces which carried the entire weight of the planted garden; the uppermost vault, which was seventy-five feet high, was the highest part of the garden, which, at this point, was on the same level as the city walls. The roofs of the vaults which supported the garden were constructed of stone beams some sixteen feet long, and over these were laid first a layer of reeds set in thick tar, then two courses of baked brick bonded by cement, and finally a covering of lead to prevent the moisture in the soil penetrating the roof. On top of this roof enough topsoil was heaped to allow the biggest trees to take root. The earth was leveled off and thickly planted with every kind of tree. And since the galleries projected one beyond the other, where they were sunlit, they contained conduits for the water which was raised by pumps in great abundance from the river, though no one outside could see it being done.”
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There is some controversy as to whether the Hanging Gardens were an actual creation or a poetic creation due to the lack of documentation of them in the chronicles of Babylonian history. In ancient writings the Hanging Gardens of Babylon were first described by Berossus, a Chaldean priest who lived in the late 4th century BC. These accounts were later elaborated on by Greek historians.

A newer theory proposes that the garden was actually constructed under the orders of Sennacherib, who took the throne of Assyria in 705–681 BC. During new studies of the location of Nineveh (Located on the eastern bank of the Tigris in ancient Assyria) his gardens were placed close to the entrance of his palace, on the bank of the river Tigris. It is possible that in the intervening centuries the two sites became confused, and the hanging gardens were attributed to Babylon.
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2 French Formal Park
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The Gardens of Versailles

An outstanding example of formal gardening are the gardens of Versailles.

The gardens of Versailles occupy part of what was once the Domaine royale de Versailles. Situated to the west of the palace, the gardens cover some 800 hectares of land, much of which is landscaped in the classic French Garden style. The gardens are bordered by the urban areas of Versailles to the east and Le Chesnay to the north-east, by the National Arboretum at Chèvreloup to the north, the Versailles plain (a protected wildlife preserve) to the west, and by the Satory Forest to the south. 


As part of le domaine national de Versailles et de Trianon, an autonomous public entity operating under the aegis of the French Ministry of Culture, the gardens are now one of the most visited public sites in France, receiving more that six million visitors a year. In addition to the meticulous manicured lawns, parterres of blooming flowers and sculptural masterwork are the fountains, which are located throughout the garden.

[image: image5.jpg]




Dating from the time of Louis XIV and still using much of the same network of hydraulics as was used during the Ancien Régime, the fountains contribute to making the gardens of Versailles unique. On weekends from late spring to early autumn, the administration of the museum sponsors the Grandes Eaux – spectacles during which the fountains in the gardens are in full-play and which are open to the public.

3
English Landscape Gardens

in the 16-18th centuries
A
Hampton Court, the first picturesque garden of the 16th century
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Hampton Court Palace
Is a former royal palace in the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames, south west London, England. The palace is located 11.7 miles (18.8 km) south west of Charing Cross and upstream of Central London on the River Thames. It is open to the public as a major tourist attraction. The palace's Home Park is the site of the annual Hampton Court Palace Festival and Hampton Court Palace Flower Show. Along with St. James's Palace, it is one of only two surviving palaces out of the many built by Henry VIII. It is estimated that over 55 million people have visited Hampton Court Palace, and it is reserved as a well known landmark of South-East England.


History

Thomas Wolsey, then Archbishop of York and Chief Minister to the King, took over the lease in 1514 and rebuilt the 14th century manor house over the next seven years (1515–1521) to form the nucleus of the present palace. Wolsey spent lavishly to build the finest palace in England at Hampton Court, which he was later forced to give to Henry as he began to fall from favour.

Tudor sections of Hampton Court, which were later overhauled and rebuilt by Henry VIII, suggest that Wolsey intended it as an ideal Renaissance cardinal's palace in the style of Italian architects such as il Filarete and Leonardo da Vinci: rectilinear symmetrical planning, grand apartments on a raised piano nobile, classical detailing. Jonathan Foyle has suggested (see link) that it is likely that Wolsey had been inspired by Paolo Cortese's De Cardinalatu, a manual for cardinals that included advice on palatial architecture, published in 1510. Planning elements of long-lost structures at Hampton Court appear to have been based on Renaissance geometrical programs, an Italian influence more subtle than the famous terracotta busts of Roman emperors by Giovanni da Maiano that survive in the great courtyard (illustration, right above). Hampton Court remains the only one of 50 palaces built by Henry VIII financed from the Dissolution of the Monasteries.





The palace was appropriated by Wolsey's master, Henry VIII, in about 1525, although the Cardinal continued to live there until 1529. Henry added the Great Hall — which was the last medieval Great Hall built for the English monarchy — and the Royal Tennis Court, which was built and is still in use for the game of real tennis, not the present-day version of the game. This court is now the oldest Real Tennis Court in the world that is still in use.

In 1604, the Palace was the site of King James I of England's meeting with representatives of the English Puritans, known as the Hampton Court Conference; while agreement with the Puritans was not reached, the meeting led to James's commissioning of the King James Version of the Bible.
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Queen Mary's State Bedchamber is one of the rooms in the section of the palace designed by Sir Christopher Wren

During the reign of William and Mary, half the Tudor palace was replaced in a project that lasted from 1689–1694. New wings surrounding the Fountain Court were added, designed by Sir Christopher Wren. Daily supervision of the building work was by William Talman (later Nicholas Hawksmoor fulfilled this role), and these housed new state apartments and private rooms, one set for the King and one for the Queen. Many famous artists were commissioned to decorate the rooms, including Grinling Gibbons, Antonio Verrio, Jean Tijou and Sir James Thornhill with furnishings designed by Daniel Marot. The King's Apartments face south over the Privy Garden, the Queen's east over the Fountain Garden. After the Queen died, William lost interest in the renovations, but it was in Hampton Court Park in 1702 that he fell from his horse, later dying from his injuries at Kensington Palace. In later reigns, the state rooms were neglected, but under George I six rooms were completed in 1717 to the design of John Vanbrugh[2] and under George II and his queen, Caroline, further refurbishment took place, with the architect William Kent employed to design new furnishings and decor including the Queen's Staircase dated 1733[3] and Cumberland Suite dated 1737 for the Duke of Cumberland.[3] The Queen's Private Apartments are open to the public and include her bathroom and bedroom.

From the reign of George III in 1760, monarchs tended to favour other London homes, and Hampton Court ceased to be a royal residence. Originally it housed 70 grace and favour residences — one of them was once home to Olave Baden-Powell, wife of the founder of the Scouting movement — but few now remain occupied. One of the warders at the palace in the mid-nineteenth century was Samuel Parkes who won the Victoria Cross in the Charge of the Light Brigade in 1854.

In 1796, restoration work began in the Great Hall. In 1838, Queen Victoria completed the restoration and opened the palace to the public. A major fire in the King's Apartments in 1986 led to a new programme of restoration work that was completed in 1990.


Collections
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The Cartoon Gallery at Hampton Court

The Palace houses many works of art and furnishings from the Royal Collection, mainly dating from the two main periods of the Palace's construction, the early Tudor (Renaissance) and late Stuart to Early Georgian period. The single most important works are Mantegna's Triumphs of Caesar housed in the Lower Orangery. The palace used to house the Raphael Cartoons now kept at the Victoria and Albert Museum, the Cartoon Gallery on the south side of the Fountain Court was designed by Christopher Wren for this purpose, copies painted in the 1690s by an artist named Henry Cooke are now displayed instead. Other artists with work displayed include:

· Anonymous - Field of the Cloth of Gold c. 1545. 

· Jacopo Bassano - The Adoration of the Shepards' c. 1544-45. 

· Agnolo Bronzino (attributed) - Portrait of a Lady in Green c. 1530-32. 

· Pieter Bruegel the Elder - The Massacre of the Innocents 1565-7. 

· Marcus Gheeraerts the Younger - Portrait of a Woman c. 1590-1600. 

· Sir Godfrey Kneller - William III on Horseback, 1701; Hampton Court Beauties, 1690s. 

· Sir Peter Lely - Windsor Beauties, 1660s. 

· Lorenzo Lotto - Portrait of Andrea Odoni c. 1525. 

· Daniel Mytens - Charles I & Henrietta Maria c. 1630-32. 

· Raphael - Self Portrait c. 1506-7. 

· William Scrots - Edward VI, c. 1550 

· Girolamo da Treviso - The Four Evangelists Stoning the Pope early 16th century. 

· The Allegory of the Tudor Succession. 

· The Family of Henry VIII. 

Apart from the paintings some of the rarest items on display are the tapesteries, these include:

· The Story of Abraham - Flemish, set of 10 tapestries commissioned by Henry VIII in the early 1540s, 6 of which are displayed in the Great Hall. 

· Conflict of Virtues and Vice - Flemish, c1500, probably bought by Cardinal Wolsey in 1522. 

· The Story of Alexander the Great - Brussels, late 17th century, in the Queen's Gallery. 

· The Labours of Hercules & The Triumph of Bacchus - Brussels, purchased by Henry VIII in the 1540s, in the King's Presence Chamber. 

There are also important collections of ceramics on display, including numerous pieces of blue and white porcelain collected by Queen Mary II, both Chinese imports and Delftware.

Much original furniture from the late 17th and early 18th centuries is displayed, including tables by Jean Pelletier, mirrors by Gerrit Jensen, chairs by Thomas Roberts and clocks and a barometer by Thomas Tompion, several state beds are on display as is the Throne Canopy in the King's Privy Chamber which also contains a crystal chandelier c1700 probably the first such in the country[4].
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The King's Guard Chamber contains a large quantity of arms: muskets, pistols, swords, daggers, powder horns and pieces of armour arranged on the walls in decorative patterns, bills exist for payment to a John Harris dated 1699 for the arrangement, which is believed to be that which can still be seen today.

The Maze


Hampton Court is the site of the world-famous Hampton Court Palace Hedge Maze. Planted sometime between 1689 and 1695 by George London and Henry Wise for William III of Orange, it covers a third of an acre and contains half a mile of paths. It is possible that the current design replaced an earlier maze planted for Thomas Cardinal Wolsey. It was originally planted of hornbeam, although it has been repaired using many different types of hedge.

The maze is in 60 acres (0.2 km2) of riverside gardens. It has been described by many authors, including Defoe, who inaccurately called it a labyrinth, and the humorist Jerome K. Jerome, who wrote in Three Men in a Boat:

"We'll just go in here, so that you can say you've been, but it's very simple. It's absurd to call it a maze. You keep on taking the first turning to the right. We'll just walk round for ten minutes, and then go and get some lunch."
...Harris kept on turning to the right, but it seemed a long way, and his cousin said he supposed it was a very big maze. 

"Oh, one of the largest in Europe," said Rachael.
"Yes, it must be," replied the cousin, "because we've walked a good two miles (3 km) already!"
Harris began to think it rather strange himself, but he held on until, at last, they passed the half of a penny bun on the ground that Harris's cousin swore he had noticed there seven minutes ago.




Jerome exaggerates the hazards of the maze. The maze has relatively few places at which the path forks and at all but one fork (in Jerome's time) the wrong choice led to a dead end at the end of a short corridor. There are many larger and more elaborate mazes nowadays. Recently, three new forking places (not shown on the plan displayed just outside the entrance) have introduced more possibilities of walking closed loops within the maze. The maze can still, as Harris stated, be threaded from entrance to centre and back by the method of always remaining in contact with the wall on one's right. This method guides the traveller into (and then out of) some dead ends and is thus not the shortest path.

In 2006, arts group Greyworld were commissioned to create a permanent artwork for the maze. Their installation, a sound work triggered by hidden sensors embedded in the maze walls, is entitled Trace.
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B
Twickenham, the first landscape garden
of the 17-18th century








“He needed a place to write his poetry








and lay out his garden








where he could live in tune with nature.”

Alexander Pope

(1688-1744)
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Alexander Pope is famous as a poet, satirist, letter writer, designer of gardens and grotto maker.
Comes to Twickenham

Alexander Pope came to live in Twickenham in the spring of 1719. He took a lease of some riverside land owned by Thomas Vernon of Twickenham Park. There were several cottages on the land, in the middle of a small working community. Amongst a number of buildings there was a malthouse later owned by a poulterer, an unspecified workshop, a wheelmaker's business, a bricklayer and a tannery, of which Warburton later wrote:



close to the grotto of the Twickenham bard



too close, adjoins a Tanner's yard.

Pope already knew Twickenham. He wrote to Caryll on 6 August 1717 that he had visited Lord Burlington (his neighbour at Chiswick), the Duke of Shrewsbury (Isleworth), the Duke of Argyle (Ham), Lady Rochester (Petersham), Lord Percival (?London), Mr Stonor (Twickenham Manor or Stonor Park near Henley), Lord Winchelsea (?), Sir Godfrey Kneller (Whitton) and the Duchess of Hamilton (?London). “all these have indispensible claims to me….living within 2 hours sail of Chiswick”.

No doubt these visits would have been made over several days. Getting to Stonor Park would have taken more than two hours from Chiswick. Thomas Stonor (1677-1724) enjoyed a tenancy of Twickenham Manor from 1716 until 1721 following Bolingbroke’s exile. If this was where Pope came, travelling by river, in July 1717, it offers a delightful picture of him disembarking on Twickenham’s riverside and walking up Church Lane, St Mary’s Church on his right, to the Manor House at the lower end of Church Street. In the lane, to his left, there might have been a newly built house, now The Twickenham Museum. Later, he would have made his way over to Whitton where Sir Godfrey Kneller had recently built himself a mansion.
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Builds the villa and takes land for a garden

He brought with him his elderly mother, his childhood nurse, Mary Beach and a hound named Bounce, the first of many so named. Demolishing one of the cottages and lodging in another, possibly newly built by Vernon, he built his villa. He may have been assisted by James Gibbs but the design was not of a high standard: the amateur hand of Pope himself, celebrating his association with Burlington and the Palladian movement, is surely apparent.

At the same time he obtained a licence to construct a tunnel beneath the road, Cross Deep, to give access to about five acres of land which he leased and enclosed to form his garden. This land was owned by a number of local families, and some of it by Thomas Vernon.

The land between the villa and the river became what he described as his "grass plot", flanked with planting which included a weeping willow. Later, this tree acquired considerable fame.

Begins to create his Grotto

The cellars of his villa were at ground level facing the river and in the centre portion he established his first grotto. Seven years of translating Homer's Iliad brought him both money and a delight in classical mythology. The latter, naturally enough, found expression in the creation of the grotto. Complete by 1725, he wrote to his friend Edward Blount that, having found a spring of water it lacked nothing but nymphs. These he never did find. Naturally enough, the grotto decoration extended along the tunnel from the rear of the cellars, covering up the elegant brickwork possibly built by William Reeves, his neighbour. This gave rise to the misapprehension, introduced by Dr Johnson, that the grotto lay beneath the road.

A new portico for the villa

In 1732 he asked William Kent to design a portico for the river front of the villa; an essay in gentrification that provoked some asperity from his patron Lord Burlington, whom he also consulted and who wrote to him that “I have considered your front and am of opinion that my friend Kent has done all that he can, considering the place”.

The grotto converted into a museum of geology

Towards the end of 1739 Pope visited the Hotwell Spa on the banks of the Avon at Bristol. He became entranced by the geology of the gorge and its colours to the extent that he resolved to redesign the grotto as a museum of mineralogy and mining. Help was sought from Dr Oliver at Bath and Dr William Borlase in Cornwall and the following spring material from Cornish tin mines was delivered, with instructions for its reassembly in the grotto. Other material was contributed over the following years by many people. Some were his friends, like Ralph Allen of Bath; there were others who liked to think themselves so. Material came from abroad: Peru, Egypt. Italy, Germany, Norway and the West Indies as well as from all over England. A stalagmite from Wookey Hole in Somerset was sent by a Mr Bruce and two small "joints" of basalt from the Giants' Causeway in Ireland were given by Sir Hans Sloane, joining over 140 other mineral and geological contributions.

At the end of each season Pope claimed that he had finished this work, but he never did: his death intervened on 30 May 1744, nine days after his 56th birthday. He died in his villa, surrounded by friends and was buried in the nave of the Church of St Mary the Virgin in Twickenham.
Alexander Pope's Grotto

A source of inspiration and contentment
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The grotto as drawn by John Serle in 1745
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Pope in his grotto
A sketch probably by Alexander Kent


Leases land and builds a Villa


Alexander Pope moved to the rural setting of Twickenham in 1719, leasing three cottages on a small plot of land on the banks of the Thames beside a road now known as Cross Deep. Twickenham was becoming a fashionable retreat, being within easy reach of London by water or road.

He set about building himself a villa in the Palladian style, facing the river. The riverside garden (his "grassplot") was small and overlooked by nearby properties which included a malthouse, a wheelmaker’s business, a bricklayer’s yard and a tannery. Here he planted a weeping willow sapling which, although not shown on any view of the villa in his lifetime, acquired fame through association with the man later in the century.

Pope also leased about 5 acres of unenclosed land across the road, which up to that time had been used for grazing cattle and for the production of food. He started to create a garden based on the pastoral and landscape gardening ideas he had formed.

Creates the Grotto and tunnel

Pope’s Villa was separated from his main garden by the road and in October 1720 he obtained a licence to construct a tunnel under the road to connect the two. The tunnel led out of the basement of the villa where, in the central section, Pope made his first grotto. He described his delight and happiness in finishing the grotto in a letter to his friend Edward Blount in 1725:

I have put the last hand to my works…happily finishing the subterraneous Way and Grotto: I then found a spring of the clearest water, which falls in a perpetual Rill, that echoes thru’ the Cavern day and night. …When you shut the Doors of this Grotto, it becomes on the instant, from a luminous Room, a Camera Obscura, on the walls of which all the objects of the River, Hills, Woods, and Boats, are forming a moving Picture…And when you have a mind to light it up, it affords you a very different Scene: it is finished with Shells interspersed with Pieces of Looking-glass in angular Forms…at which when a Lamp…is hung in the Middle, a thousand pointed Rays glitter and are reflected over the place.

The tunnel acquired decoration, so forming an extension to the grotto itself. Dr Johnson, wrote a mocking but inaccurate description: "A grotto is not often the wish or pleasure of an Englishman, who has more frequent need to solicit tather than exclude the sun, but Pope's excavation was requisite as an entrance to his garden, and, as some men try to be proud of their defects, he extracted an ornament from an inconvenience, and vanity produced a grotto where necessity enforced a passage".

C
Stowe in Buckinghamshire
Historic Interest
Extensive and complex pleasure grounds and park around a country mansion. Main phases 18th and early 19th century, utilising a late-17th century base, with early-18th century work by Charles Bridgeman, Sir John Vanbrugh, James Gibbs and William Kent, and mid-18th century work by Lancelot Brown. Stowe was supremely influential on the English landscape garden during the 18th century.
Summary description

The site is adjacent to the north Buckinghamshire boundary with Northamptonshire. Stowe mansion lies 4 kilometres north-west of Buckingham, although one of the approaches, Stowe Avenue, begins at the edge of the town. The approximately 500 hectare site lies in gently hilly countryside, bounded on the south by the Chackford to Dadford lane, and on the other sides by agricultural land. The setting is largely agricultural with the small villages of Chackford and Dadford on the south and west boundaries respectively. These villages have always been closely associated with the site. Silverstone Race Circuit is adjacent to the northern tip.
The manor at Stowe had belonged to the abbey of Osney at Oxford and  after dissolution, to the bishopric of Oxford, before John Temple acquired it in the late 16th century. At that time, the park consisted of about 77 acres of farmland. In the 1620's, the Luffield estate to the north was added through marriage and at this time, the woods were laid out with ridings.
Sir Richard Temple laid the foundations of the current house and from 1668 started improvement works on the garden. He constructed a walled kitchen garden and in 1680 as the house nearer completion, he began the Parlour Garden. Sir Richard also planted an avenue of poplars south of the formal gardens and created fishponds at the bottom of the valley. To the west of the garden a 'wilderness' was laid out.
The next change occurred with Sir Richard's son, Viscount Cobham, from 1711 when he reshaped his father's parlour garden by opening out the 3 terraces to create a vast formal parterre with basin and fountain. In 1714 he called in Bridgeman to initiate major work on the landscape including the building of the Octagon pond. Five years later, Vanbrugh was employed to create the garden buildings including the Rotondo (1720) and the Lake Pavilions (1719).
Lord Cobham retired from politics in 1733 and it is said that he used his garden from then on as a political statement. In particular 'many of his temples…reflect in their iconography Cobham's dislike of Walpole and his love of freedom from corruption and tyranny'. He also wanted to use a more naturalistic style for the new area he was developing in the eastern part of the garden that came to be known as the Grecian Valley. He turned to the leading exponent of the new style: William Kent. The main area that Kent worked on was in a wooded valley on the eastern part of the garden that came to be known as the Elysian Fields. It is here that his most famous buildings are found: theTemple of Ancient Virtue (1737), the Temple of British Worthies (1734-5), the Shell Bridge (1738) and Grotto (about 1739).
Kent also supplied other buildings such as the Hermitage (about 1731), the Temple of Venus (1731) and the Pebble Alcove (about 1739) that were set around the two lakes. 

Lord Cobham employed Capability Brown in 1741 and he developed the last major part of the garden: the rest of the eastern section the top part becoming the Grecian Valley. It was here that the last major garden buildings were erected including the Grecian Temple (1747) and the Gothic Temple (1748). With Cobham's death in 1749, its new owner, Earl Temple, softened the landscape by removing the straight edges of the lakes and canals and changing the avenues of trees into clumps. Whereas his uncle had eclectic tastes, mixing the Classical with the Anglo-Saxon and the Chinese, Temple began to 'classicise' the garden buildings changing the Grecian Temple to the Temple of Concord and Victory.
Subsequent owners such as the Marquess of Buckingham enlarged the estate and built grand avenues to the estate from the gatehouses at the turn of the nineteenth century. However mounting debts meant that the estate largely declined throughout the 19th and the 20th centuries, although for a brief period in the 1860s, the buildings were repaired.
It finally passed out of the Temple family in 1921 and has since been a school, with the grounds now owned by the National Trust.
1 Stowe Rotunda
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Stowe Rotunda built in 1720-1 to a design by Vanbrugh and dates from the first garden at Stowe developed by Lord Cobham to a design by Bridgeman. It formed a main axis point from which the main lines of the garden radiated.
2 Stowe Hermitage
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Stowe Hermitage is a rustic alcove and supposedly home to the hermit, Malbecco. In the pediment is a carving of pan-pipes in a wreath and the left hand turret was designed to be a ruin.

3 Stowe Temple of British Worthies
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Stowe Temple of British Worthies with 16 statutes, eight of which were carved by Rysbrack for another monument, Temple of Fame, around 1729-30 (Milton, Shakespeare, Locke, Newton, Bacon, Queen Elizabeth, William III and Hampden). The others were carved around 1737 by Scheemakers. William Kent used his design for an exedra at Chiswick (not implemented) as a basis for this.
4 Stowe Temple of Ancient Virtue
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Stowe Temple of Ancient Virtue is based on the ancient Temple of Vesta at Tivoli. The four statues are replicas of the originals by Scheemakers, which were sold in 1921. They are of Epaminondas (a general), Lycurgus (a legislator), Homer and Socrates.

5 Stowe Palladian Bridge

Stowe Palladian Bridge completed in 1738 to a design by Gibbs and the second of three nearly identical structures completed between 1737 and 1755 (the others are at Wilton, near Salisbury and Prior Park near Bath). The Gothic Temple was initally designed by Gibbs in 1741, although it was not completed until at least 1756 when the architect Sanderson Miller records working on it.
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conclusion

“Garden is a park or recreational area for the public, generally planted with flowers, bushes, and trees”. 1

“Garden is a public park with flowers, grass, paths and seats”. 2
In the British Isles gardening has long been an avocation of large numbers of city and town dwellers and villagers. The English garden is famous around the world for its variety and beauty. A garden is a wonderful place to learn about life and growth. In English parks you can see alliums, lupines, and many other flowers. You can enjoy watching deer, rabbits, squirrels, peacocks, swans, ducks and others.
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Living close to a park or any other type of green space can improve your health, regardless of your income or social class, Scottish researchers have found. Statistically, people living in poor neighbourhoods are likely to be less healthy and die earlier than people in wealthier areas. However researchers from the Universities of Glasgow and St Andrews, who studied over 366,000 health records, found that people from all social classes who lived close to even small green areas were at significantly less risk of heart disease and strokes than those who had no access to open space.
Let’s take care of our parks and gardens, keep them clean because everybody needs them. They are necessary for our health!
______________________________________________________________________

1 - Microsoft® Encarta® Dictionary 2006. © 1993-2005 Microsoft Corporation.
2 – Longman Dictionary of English Language and Culture. Pearson Education, 2000.
